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INTRODUCTION

This paper is a biography of Engr. Arturo Francigustaquio from Marikina
who became a well-loved servant of the people ahl@anga. He lived in three
significant periods of our history: the AmericandDpation, the Japanese Occupation,
and during the Post Independence. The paper esptbeslife of a man and the events
during his time. He was born during the Americanupation; it was a period of struggle
towards self-independence and his life was intéedigluring the Japanese occupation.
The education that he acquired from the Universitythe Philippines became his
passport for greener pasture when he left MarikoraZamboanga, which was then
becoming an urban city under the American admaigin. Things turned differently
after the post independence in shaping the histbramboanga. And his journey
continued to touch the many lives he has encouhterethat beautiful place called
Zamboanga.

AMERICAN OCCUPATION: UNCLE SAM SHAPING THE PHILIPPI NE
FRAMEWORK

Family History: Ancestral and Descendants

The story of Engr. Arturo Francisco Eustaquio bsgim Marikina; it is in the
island of Luzon specifically in the eastern partdtro Manila. It is bordered by Quezon
City at the West, Pasig City and Cainta in the BpAntipolo in the East and San Mateo
in the North. Marikina was the former capital oktprovince of Manila during the
declaration of the Philippine Independence. The endharikina was said to come from
the word “Marquias”, a legendary Captain in 178Théds say it was a Spanish Town.
Marikina was the former capital of the provinceMénila from 1898 to 1899 A year
after the birth of Engr. Eustaquio, Marikina oféity became a town in 1910 by virtue of
the First Philippine Commission, through the e8asf commissioner Trinidad Pardo de
Tavera.

Today, Marikina is one of the cities of the Metrbfam, which made up of
Metropolitan Manila Area, National Capital RegiddQR) and Eastern Manila district.
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Marikina is also part of the Metro Luzon Urban Bely like the CALABAR ZONE and
NCR2 This signifies that Marikina has a long historyddes now bashing on industrial
development. But, it was once neglected and suffecemuch economic hardship in the
1930s, which prompted many of its residents tosfiemand seek greener pasture in
Mindanao and one of them was Engr. Eustaquio. Maikvas the birth place of Engr.
Eustaquio and hometown of the Eustaquio clan bdfeg spread to San Juan. By now,
their house in Marikina is nowhere to be found. ilayHustaquio-Jose narrated:

Marikina is our hometown, and then we moved to San
Juan. Few of our faraway cousins are still living i
Marikina. The name of my mother is Juana Santos. Si
Leonor at Agusto palang ang namatay sa amin. Ildcoat
identify anymore the exact location of our housearikina

is no longer the same; the house is no longer there

Nicomedes Eustaquio and Maria Francisco were thenpaof Engr. Eustaquio
[Sr.].* He was commonly known as “kiko” or “Turo” amongshiiends or associates
while his relatives in Marikina would prefer to thim as “Sanko® He was born on
October 2, 1909 in Marikina, Riz&IEngr. Arturo is the fourth of the five siblings of
Nicomedes and Maria Eustaquio, following the ordértheir siblings as Pacencia
Eustaquio, Tomasa Eustaquio, Arsenio EustaquiourdrtEustaquio and Godofredo
Eustaquio, total of two girls and three boys infemaily.’

His father then had his second wife by the nam#uaha Santos and was blessed
with nine children: Leonor Eustaquio, Benedicto tagsio (single), Lydia Eustaquio,
Eli/ Elena Eustaquio, Augusto Eustaquio, Carmentdfuso, Jose Eustaquio, Armando
Eustaquio and Efren Eustaquio. Arturo Eustaquichdl$ this account about the second
family of his grand father (and half brothers aradess of his father):

At that time | was young, we don't really talk atbdamily,

in fact we were almost grown up that we learned His
brothers and sisters were his half brothers anflsnsters
actually. I've been with him. | was among those vgtayed
with him. Fredie (Alfredo) was the youngest so heswthe
one who stayed with me until the time my fatherddiBut

my two sisters they got married when they were i@
years old, my eldest brother married at 31. Praltyic
almost all were getting married early.

Indeed, the Eustaquio of Zamboanga did not haveigindnowledge about the
Eustaquio of Marikina and the Eustaquio of Marikkmows of limited background about
Engr. Eustaquio.

Engr. Eustaquio may not be necessarily the eadyayy type of person. He got

limited friends and only very few of them in hiswwer years. Lydia, addetyhat |
know about Sanko he got a female friend a teadhdon’t remember her nanfeEngr.
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Eustaquio was never considered as stranger byettoand family; they didn’'t even know
that he was a half brother, what they know he’'s thther.

| think 1 was five ysanld when | met Sanko, we stayed
together. We stayed together except his eldesersist
because she’s married already. Our father too dtayth
us. | was very young then, Sanko spent more tinsehool
than with us. The house where we stayed togetherima
Blumentrit here in San Juan, the house no longestsex
Our mother died at early age (Lydia).

Engr. Eustaquio was born and raised when the Pmigs was in various stages
of transition struggling for its identity as onetbg liberated territories against European
colonization. The Philippines was under the Spaodbnization for 333 years and found
itself in another colonial empire, the United S¢atef America. Institutions were
redefined from Spanish monarchial style to West Aca@ sponsored democracy.

There were resistances signaling rejections ofAtmerican form of imperialism.
American institutions were not quickly establisHegtause of the efforts exerted by the
guerillas. The guerilla fighters were able to simstheir warfare against the Americans
because they enjoyed the support of the overwhelmiajority of the Filipino peopl.
This was the time when the country was adjustiognfiSpanish colonial administration
onwards to the American sponsored democracy.

In the first decade of 1900s, the American troopsifged most areas of the
archipelago; remarkable changes occurred in tHd ©& governance, commerce, and
education. These changes significantly occurredt wiaga known as the Commonwealth
Period of President Manuel Quezon. As commonwedidsident, Quezon was the first
Filipino politician with the power to integrate &tvels of politics into a single systéeth.
President Quezon stretched his power towards Igmlernments in the entire
archipelago. Through his term as president, Quermaeased his direct control over local
politics by the creation of chartered cities whasayors and councilors became
executive appointeés.Zamboanga was among these chartered cities dedgr®uezon
and soon became the newfound home of Engr. Eustaqui

RIZAL HIGH SCHOOL CLASS VALIDICTORIAN

No record was found to identify where Engr. Eustagompleted his elementary
course. Lydia Eustaquio narratétddon’t know where he entered elementary. May be |
was not around yet when he was in his elementanxsye

Arturo completed his secondary education in threarsy, instead of four, from
Rizal High School and graduated as valedictotfade went to school in an American
suit, which was then the official school uniform Rizal High Schoot?® Following the
official Transcript of Records (TOR) of Engr. Eugtigo from the University of the
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Philippines, it indicated that he completed hisoselary education on March 26, 1927
making him eligible to enter in the college level.

The Rizal High is a school where great luminarieslgated like Senators Jovito
Salonga, Blas Ople, Neptali Gonzales, Rene SaguMagstro Luciano San Pedro, and
Carlos Botonga Francisco, National artist. Thisost was also cited in the Guinness
Book of Records as the largest high school in tesfresirollees.

After completing his secondary education from tliwaRHigh School, he decided
to proceed to colleg¥.

EDUC)1A5T|0N: TRIUMPH AT THE UNIVERSITY OF THE PHILIPP INES
(1931

Engr. Eustaquio was one of the 400 students wholledrin the College of
Engineering of the University of the Philippines ieth was then in Manila. Engr.
Eustaquio was admitted to the university in thetfsemester of 1927-1928 Lydia
added,'Sanko went to UP for four years, he stayed witli ughe situation may give the
idea that he was indeed part of the family it néverame an issue that he came from the
first family. During the college days of Engr. Eagtiio, he had limited extra curricular
activities. He simply concentrated on his studiegsha University of the Philippines.
Lydia Eustaquio narrated:

| have not known that much about my brother. | dd n
have any idea about his childhood. What | know he'ery
studios type of person. He stays in his room anddee
limited friends.Kwarto Palagi; aral ng aral, di palaboy,
walang gimik. We call him Sanko, Engr. Eustaquio,
following the order of siblings. See Lydif.ea)lTaghirap
ata noon. Kaya ang nasa isip nila ay makapagtapos
lamang.

The wife of Engr. Eustaquio said that:He one who supported him was his sister.
He went to school with his tuyo (dried fish) as b@#®n..” This was the period when the
Eustaquios were no longer prominent; they becanoe lgee the rest in Marikina. It was
a period of economic hardship; however, this situtmaserved as a challenge for him to
struggle and fulfill his dreams by acquiring edimat Lydia added thatWhen he was
studying, | don’t remember who supported him. hkht was our father, what | know our
father was able to send many number of studentschmool making him like a
benefactor.”

Engr. Eustaquio graduated from the University o ®hilippines-College of
Engineering® He obtained the grade of 1.0 in Algebra, Trigonggnand Analytic
Geometry; Calculus II; Roads and Pavements; Engimge®&eports; Elements of Internal
Combustion Engines; Advanced surveying; Testing otatory; Elements of Steam
Engines; Hydraulics; Irrigation Engineering; Sanjt&cience and Public Health; P.E. He
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was brilliant, having 12 flat ones in among the tdifficult subjects in engineering. He
was brilliant, however, he was technically disdiiedi to be an honor student.

After four years of struggle from 1927 to 1931,vn&s one of the 40 successful
graduates of UP out of 400 who enrolled four yesge. He graduated the degree of
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering on March 1931'° A school mate of Engr.
Eustaquio, Mariano F. Garcia, a writer in Philiggnsian saysiby the end of the first
semester, we lost many potential friends, everrdeheir faces had become familf&r.

It described the kind of hardship and many sa@#ithat they had to face in order to
make it on their graduation day. Indeed, the bdi®B1 was bombarded with great
expectations that were used by Engr. Eustaquiaiamg force to search and to serve.
Following the 1931 Philippinensian, it says: Artufo Eustaquio, Valedictorian, Rizal
High School. Then it listed the description relatedEngr. Eustaquio as “sharp shooter,
ROTC and Engineering Assistant.” The Philippinenspaovided short phrases on its
graduates. The description of Engr. Eustaquio sd{&inker, dreamer and
missiounarian; Adores sentinel poetry, is keendiscussions, enjoys reading and wants
to write; Loves the college intensely, but has woroving cup for it.”

The diploma of Engr. Eustaquio was awarded in thg & Manila, Philippines
on 24" day of March in the year of our Lord One Thous&tide Hundred and Thirty
One. His diploma was signed by Rafael Palma asPtiesident of the University and
Edward R. Hyde as dean of the College of Engingéfite then immediately acquired
his license in the field of civil engineering. ArtuEustaquio Ill has this accoufit.

Oh! How he passed the board exam. He took the board
exam with out attending review classes becausegbego
money. When he started answering the questionsdse w
sure of it. Only that few items he wasn't sure hseaof the
formula. He knew, if he could not answer those gem
correctly he won't be able to make it. Beside hira &vo
other examinees who were friends. On his right siae
examinee was asking for answer to his left sideshlort he
was at the middle. So, the left side then startbspering

the answers and the formulas to the right sideceSihe is

in the middle he was able to hear it all and when h
reflected on the answers and formulas these wdre al
correct. He then passed the board exam. It's lik&s h
destined to it. It's a divine providence.

Work Experience: From Marikina to Zamboanga (1933)
After his graduation in UP, Engr. Eustaquio worketh the government for the

road construction in Tagaytay before he decidedettture in a far away larfd. Lydia
Eustaquio-Jose narrated,;
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We were also aware that Sanko was leaving for
Zamboanga. We even escorted him in pier, he tob&ad
going to Zamboanga, and we even had the opporttmity
tour around the boat by the time he left for Zanmyza We
were very young then, he left may be he was asgitpye
the government thefe

He was 23 years old when he left Marikina in 183Ble decided to venture his
career in Mindanao. Zamboanga was his chosen déstinin 1933 as the capital of the
Moro Province?® Lydia Eustaquio Narrated:

He entered in the Rizal High and after his gradumain UP

he worked with the government for the road consitvadn
Tagaytay. Yes, he was with the government working
Tagaytay. When he was assigned in Zamboanga wiy rare
communicate. We do not even have the idea thatbanbe

a war prisoner in 1944, because Linda and Bituirevib®rn

in Manila. Kaya pala nawalan kami ng komunikasyon kase
nakulong pala si Sankol was 24 years old when he
founded the Zamboanga A. E. Colleges. It was ir01i8at

he started his medication in ManiM/ala naring sulat o
Kagamitan ang natitira na may kaugnayan kay Sanko.

In Zamboanga, local business community was pripanderated by foreigners
notably Chinese, Japanese, Americans, RussianssSand Indian$. Zamboanga was
regarded as one of the major centers in Mindanaedmmerce, trade, and governance.
Large vessels can be seen in Zamboanga comingYakahama, Hong Kong, Borneo,
and Singaporé® The city has schools, hospitals, movie houses famatains. Other than
religious festivities include beauty contests, etibhl competitions, benefit shows, club
socials, band concerts, parades and pdities.

While in Zamboanga, he stayed with Andoy Reyes andlar who is from
Marikina. Eng. Arturo was later hired by Miniatososa a local contractor. Their first
project was the construction of houses for MankBmsoyers and Johnstotfsin 1933,
he participated in the construction of Cotabatovii@al Jail. Rosa Eustaquio narrated
the coming of Engr. Eustaquio to Zamboanga.

From Marikina he moved to San Juan and later in
Zamboanga for a greener pasture. He came to Zarghoan
and constructed houses including those of the Araes.

He was also sent to Cotabato for a constructiojept.o

In 1936, the Philippine Commonwealth created sstdldished Zamboanga as a
chartered city by virtue of Act No. 39 signed bye$ldent Manuel Quezon. This
prompted more settlers from Luzon to migrate in Baanga permanently. One of the
most important aspects that attracted Luzon ssttierMindanao was because of its
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population density. Based on records Mindanao In&s lbwest population density
between 1939 and 1948.

Engr. Eustaquio entered into construction busiriesshree years and his first
few construction projects included the fire depanminwhich is situated in the down town
area of Zamboang#.His second project was the kitchen wing of Zamig@aGeneral
Hospital now Zamboanga City Medical CentéiHe employed Cesar Climaco as his
timekeeper for the smooth operation of his busisebedule. Lydia addetiThere were
still communications when he was in Zamboanga, ddiween him and our father
because we were too young tHé&n.

MARRIED LIFE (1939)

On his 2%' birthday he met Rosa Fargas at Bayot's grill 23emseaway from
Plaza Pershing. Rosa Fargas, age 17 was a ted¢herZamboanga Normal School now
Western Mindanao State UniversifiThe song “Bituin Marikit” became their love song,
that’s the reason why they named their second daughk Bituin.

On the §' of September Saturday, 1939 the wedding ceremmoly place®® The
wedding ceremony was held at the Archbishop Pasc€awa-Cawa now R.T. Lim
Blvd. It was Marcelo Mendoza, the customs collectano served as principal sponsor.
Rosa Fargas Eustaquio said:

| was a teacher in Normal School by the time | fing in
a ballroom. We got married in the Bishop’s Paldde late
Mendoza the custom collector was our principal spon

Engr. Eustaquio then married Rosa Fargas and blegsie seven children. Their
children were Linda Eustaquio Lim (1940), now agticing lawyer, Bituin Eustaquio
(1941) now a buusiness woman, Suena Eustaquio [ 194@iro Eustaquio Jr. (1944)
now resides in the United States, Carlos Eustauf#6) a businessman, Arturo
Eustaquio Il (1949) the current President of theversity and Alfredo Eustaquio (1957)
a businessmafi. Today, Arturo Eustaquio Ill, son of Engr. Eustagunanages the
university.

Rosa never met the parents or relatives of Engning her wedding. The only
opportunity she met the father of Turo when she iwaddanila® Lydia added“none of
us attended his wedding in Zamboanga, | don’'t kntmansportation may be. When

Rosing gave birth to Linda, she saw us with ourdat 3

Rosa, the wife of Engr. Eustaquio, came from a jment family; “my father is
very strict he owns 100 hectares of coconut plamain Talisayan. He was actually
killed by our laborer (house boy) who stabbed hiithva bolo to his lung, he died of
hemorrhage.”The father of Rosing actually suffered from mukigtabbed wounds and
died during that incident. The reason as to whyas killed by the houseboy was a
female servant who complained to Camilo Fargas [@yep father of Rosa Fargas) that
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the houseboy attempted to molest her. Camilo eerithe incident to the houseboy,
which later turned into confrontation. This conffation led to the death of Camilo
Fargas?’

Rosa made few adjustments with her life as a nthmieman by this time. The
most challenging part was, on how to understandéiavior of Turo. Rosa sai@luro is
really a Tagalog he could not eat without patis!

Engr. Eustaquio and Rosa were blessed with sevighiarin Linda Eustaquio-Lim
(1940) now a lawyer by profession; Bituin EustagRidriquez (1941) graduated
Banking and Finance; Suena (1942) died when she9ua®nths old because of her
health condition and Arturo Eustaquio Jr. (1944nbduring the Japanese Occupation in
the Philippines graduated in Accounting and for hkileventered in the Far Eastern
University and now residing in the United StatethdD siblings came; Carlos (commonly
called as Charlie) in 1946 completed his accountimgrse; Arturo Il in 1949 now the
university president completed the degree in acogmndhonoris causan humanities
and Alfredo in 1956 born after the war and durihg of Philippine Post Independence
period completed his degree in Econonffcs.

Zamboanga was relatively peaceful and was in wgrkpmogress under the
American occupation. Infrastructure projects wemplemented and more settlers were
attracted to go to Zamboanga until the unfaithfelary when the Japanese entered
Zamboanga.

JAPANESE OCCUPATION: THE RISING SUN, ZAMBOANGA IN D ARKNESS
On Japanese Brutality: As a War Prisoner (1944)

In 1939 Engr. Eustaquio was a member of the cityling team playing against
the team of San Ramon. He also met Lazaro Bernaa#b civic leader (educator) and
Timoteo Almonte, nurse of the Penal Colony, beferdecame a Japanese prisoner. Also
shortly before World War Il, Engr. Eustaquio entersto hardware business in
partnership with Teodoro Locsin who retired frone tRhilippine National Bank. His
hardware business was located at the present fsitee dVlanila Bazaar. The hardware
business was doing well in 1944 until that unfaithfncident when a Japanese
collaborator visited his hardware.

Zamboanga was invaded on March 2, 1942 by tfi& Bsanese Imperial Navy
at Cawa-Cawa. Local residents and armed units fobgtd and finally surrenderéd.
During the Japanese occupation Zamboanga was edvéidm Chartered City to a
Municipality. Zamboanga was then headed by Carla®i@s Sr. as Municipal President
and Agustin |. Alvarez as Provincial GoverddiZamboanga was totally controlled by
the Japanese it was a period of darkness whichght@o much depression and anxiety.
It was also the period when Zamboanga became uagtigd in many aspects.

A prisoner named Miguel Moreno who committed hegotime from Bohol was
thrown to San RamoH.He escaped before the war and later decided sodm#laborator
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under the Japanese imperial army. He was respernf@bkhe arrest of many prominent
persons in Zamboanga.

In October 1944 Moreno was seen in Engr. Eustagthardwaré® Few days
after, the Kempeitai arrested Engr. Eustaquio sthimuse in Talisayan for the alleged
conspiring against the Japanese.

The Kempeitaiwasfounded on 4 January 1881 by order of the Meguncil of
State and was the military police arm of the Imaple¥apanese Army from 1881 to 1945.
Kempeitai a term used to describe the Japaneset gmice, which often accompanied
Japanese invasion forces to help run the Japamegeolted government in occupied
territories Kempeitai were trained in interrogation methottis,task was to crush all
resistance to military rule and it had powers toestr and extract information from
civilians and military aliké'®

To make it clear Miguel Moreno served as an agétiteoKempeitai by providing
them information that Engr. Eustaquio was inded@ihg the guerillas. The Kempeitai
came in to the picture to arrest Engr. EustaquexaBse of this incident, Mrs. Rosa was
left alone with their four children: Linda, BituirBuena and Arturo Jr. The Japanese
ordered the closure of his hardware because itaNlagedly used by the guerillas as a
venue for their resistance against the Japaneseri@mh@army. His friends and associates
were also put under strict surveillance.

They had no idea where Engr. Eustaquio from thamerd; he was actually
brought to a big house in Nez, which was converted by the Japanese as emgrgenc
headquarters of the Kempeitai. He was brutallyuted by the Japanese who accused
him of spying. He was interrogated at gunpointdafess that he was spying against the
Japanese. He was hanged and beaten, left to dier tind sun and rain. Kempeitai
member allowed his friends to minister him; he dobhrdly swallow the food. Rosa
Fargas Eustaquio narrated the following:

Miguel Moreno was responsible for the murder ofngna
families. Including a family in Patalun he murdi@l of
them. The house of the Lorenzo was the place where
was tortured. He was taken by the Japanese. Hdwwag
tortured by a baseball bat. They could not beliesecould
survive. He was later brought to
San Ramon. He became a prisoner in 1942. Actually
Moreno took my husband, my father (before his fatal
death), and in-law of my eldest sister. After mygaononth
delivery in which | gave birth of Juny, they brougis to
Talon-Talon. | was really down; | went to talon-daljust
riding a calesa. We live in Talon-Talon in a nipause.
We always hide when ever there is Japanese. It avas
terrible period. After the war Moreno was transéerrin
Manila but later was murdered.
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It was another period of difficulties for the Eugtg’'s as they were being
monitored by the Japanese, suspecting of theigedleconnection with the guerillas.
Meanwhile his relatives in Manila were also strugglagainst the Japanese from their
day-to-day activity, Lydia narrated;

| don’t have anything left, my time was a period of
Japanese occupation everything that | have turméa i
ashes. | was already aware of the Japanese ocmoiplagin,

we lived near the Japanese garrison. Sanko was in
Zamboanga during this period. Augusto was the one
informing us if there are Japanese coming or rogmin
around”.

AT THE SAN RAMON PRISON AND PENAL FARM (1944)

Engr. Eustaquio was brought to San Ramon and lobkadin one of the cells
where four others ahead of him were incarcerdtéd.San Ramon prison he met Tomas
Castillo and Leon Dannug as his cellmates wereagaptduring the war. Eustaquio,
Castillo and Dannug were later known as the triuates’

It was only on December 8, 1944 that the Japarsisike® Engr. Arturo. He was
released during the feast of the Immaculate Conmeepdde was ordered by the
Kempeitai to live near their encampment in Taldosia His wife decided to transfer
from Talisayan to Talon-Talon. The purpose of thpahese in doing this was to monitor
the movements of Eng. Eustaquio.

His friend, Mr. Castillo, was taken by the Japanssdansalan, Lanao now
Marawi City for the construction of the emergendsstaip. Mr. Castillo escaped from
Dansalan in 1945 and Prof. Leon Dannug was lateased in San Ramafl.

During the restoration of commonwealth Governm&ainboanga was reverted
to Chartered City. Gregorio Ledesma was appoingedityg Mayor under the Philippine
Civil Administration Unit (PCAU), an American-runivii government® The public
celebrated when the Japanese left Zamboanga anocdmry was brought back to light
and that light gave everyone a clear view of regailteck that Zamboanga was greatly
damaged. The next period was devoted on the recectish of the city and finding
pieces of the broken dreams; peace and progfess.

POST INDEPENDENCE: FROM TRANSITION TO TRANSFORMATIO N
From Business to Education (1948)
After the war Engr. Eustaquio decided to enter gdpra business from hardware

business. He then leased his father-in-law’s ptamtain Talisayan, property of the
Mankins and the American Rubber Plantation in BasT After a year the copra went
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down and it became unstable. He decided to vemtueglucation. Sad to say, the copra
business did not do well in certain tinfeLife was very hard after the war; it was a
period where people were struggling for their daygay activity. From copra business
Engr. Arturo decided to put up a school, he took tisk considering the economic
condition at that time. He took the risk becauds thas his dream way back in San
Ramon. His plan was supported by Marcelo Mendozhapadrino loaned him Ph. p
40,000°° He established the school as part of his commitriieehelp the poor especially
during that period of hardshif.He believed that through education the poor shell
given the opportunity to improve their lives likérh Turo continued to venture into
other business because this was one way he wouddblbeto help finance the operation
of the schoof’ Part of this fulfilment was the participation lois two other friends from
San Ramon Penal Colony, Tomas A. Castillo and [Bobannug. Atty. Carlos Camins
also made significant contribution when Turo fouthdkee schoot® The founding of a
school was the best avenue to fulfill their desweserve the community. Thus, the
founding of Zamboanga A.E. Colleges in 1948 by Elmgrstaquio, Castillo and Dannug
made their promise come true.

ZAEC in the 70’s

The founding of Zamboanga A.E. Colleges was oné¢hefearliest pioneering
higher educational institutions in Mindanao andtfin Zamboanga peninsula in 1948.
However, it was not that easy for there were titinas the management, employees and
students clashed on certain issues particularlifOs.

In the 70s a Gym was constructed by the school theaPost office; it served for
High school and Home Economics classes. Otheredas®re also held at J.S. Alano
Street, day shift for the High School and nightftsfor the college. It was said that,
teachers and classes were on close supervisibie ibX70’s ensuring quality educatith.

Also in the 70’s the large enrolment, faculty amaffscoupled with the student
activism led to some destabilization of ZAECUnions were formed and adversarial
relationships ensued between the administratiorz&ilC employees.

Faculty members decided to form a union and denthridat the union be
recognized including their demands. At that timenfdation schools like the Zamboanga
A.E. Colleges were tax exempted. As a foundatiomi@@anga A.E. Colleges was not
obliged to recognize a union or any other uniorttat matter.

Since, the school was granted the protection bylae the union was not
recognized. The 1970’s strikes were led by paretigachers who were lawyers and had
nothing to lose because they had their jobs likiy.ARRomulo Plagata, one of the strike
leaders* Most of the high school teachers joined the crofetlowed by the students,
College Instructors. However, the Court decidethuor of the management.

The situation of 1970’s was a period of anothemecaic hardship; teachers were
seeking for higher pay that corresponds with tdeity needs and wants. Other reasons
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that triggered the strike, was the academic freedmm the introduction of liberal
education, human rights and among others partigutathe college of law. The idealism
that was expressed in the classrooms triggered theapply it in the real world, this did
not work out. The high population density of théx@a contributed the 1970 strikes
capable to topple the administration. Also on papoh density the administration may
have been missed out of its possible effect onrfgatoo large (high) population where
they could no longer control the crowd which cotuch as a mob. Indeed it happened,
the mob rise in the form of various mass demoristratand the only option left to the
administration was to bring the case in legal nmafiéne case reached the Court and
thanks to the legal mind of Dean Jesus Aquino, ZAkGh the case. The sad event
between the management and the employees was edsolvthe most legal and
professional manner.

LIFE, LEGACY AND MEMORIES OF THE FOUNDER

“Sanko really got rich in Zamboanga, he broughhimy...” this was how Lydia
Eustaquio-Jose could best remember Engr. Eustagu@iotcess story in life. Engr.
Eustaquio “study-now-pay-later” schemes, athlesesyice line personnel, members of
the band were given scholarships. He also becanmluamnist on “Nuggets” in
Zamboanga City Inquirer. His character could bestdmembered as someone who was
strict who imposed discipline, his generosity dgri@hristmas and in most cases his
thrift.® Ronald Eustaquio, the now the Vice President fdmiistration, narrated his
experience and memory with Engr. Eustaquio:

| was five years old and he was 54 when | met EAguro
Eustaquio. | was staying in Estrada Street in Tretaad
frequently invited to his house for a lunch. | amettive
and an employee of him. The best that | could rebsm
about him he taught us the value of hard work and
discipline. He was a family oriented man and a gaune
one. Come Christmas he would gather us for giftsnyt
father comes home from Basilan he would invite foma
lunch at his house. He’s always there when we rtehie;
especially during the untimely death of our fatAeigusto
Eustaquio. As far as | could remember, Eng. Eustadjed

of kidney failure. His burial was attended by close
relatives, friends and students.

Senior faculty members and alumni gave similar ant®on how generosity was
shown by the founder not just for the school bwoalo the general public. Arturo
Eustaquio Ill gave this full account about his &tk charactef?

Even when | was the President, | could always ouhiin

for advice. Actually, | felt comfortable becauswas with
him. The decision will not stop from me, it stopsr him.
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Probably, | could always run to him at that pointf..|

could not handle it | could always passed it alhtm so
he’s there to comfort me, guide me, advice me, abigys
there... and we stayed together, so we were up tk amad
stayed at the house also... until... of course until9@7,
when | decided to be all by my self.

He said, the higher you go the more humble you Ishioe,
as long as it's an honest work. We learned to tbeevalue
of work with that the value of money.

| don’'t know why many of us decided to leave thg bi
house. At the end when | decided to move out, he tva
one acting, why are you moving out? | know he li@tiely,
lonely. The children were all leaving.

Engr. Eustaquio loved to read, commonly fiction, steyy and novel. For
relaxation he loved to go dancing. His brotherawnlhad this nightclub, located close to
that small barter near BPI. It was operated bybhisher in-law. He loved to take a bottle
of beer and dance with the ladies. At that timeythalled those ladies as hostess or
hostesses. He did not necessarily go there regutarly on certain occasion. There was
also a night market before in Zamboanga offerirgylibst bar- b-q and he used to visit
that place. Commonly, he would bring his son Artlirphe drank with his friends while
the young Arturo 11l would take soft drinks and Bacue®*

In terms of discipline, Engr. Eustaquio was vemcsto his children, every one
was afraid of him. He imposed his rules over higdeén. He required his children to
work as their means of living. He trained them ®ibdependent. His son, Dr. Arturo
Eustaquio IIl, has this to s&y:

He was a disciplinarian, we were really afraid ohhut
then ah, he taught us the value of work.

Sundays | was made to watch the coffee store. | thas
one tending the coffee store. | was even helpiraked the
coffee. Then after, there was a printing press reefo
Zamboanga Inquirer.

After graduation from high school he made all ofwark,
but he paid us the regular salary. So, NO WORK, NO
MONEY, there is no more allowance given to us. Whkat
have is practically, free board and lodging, wheeestay.
Everything else, we have to buy on our own, buttvdaa
we do, practically, we were really afraid of hime’sl our
father, no matter what, there is always that fdter ahe
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father. But | still respect and love him more, kmogvfor
the good. | learned to understand why he did it Wey.

| was the one who looked and worked with him londer
was the driver, | was his driver for a long-longd.

In some ways he has no patience. | mean you know, |
should know he’s an engineer. We really never auhitn

on our problem with our school assignment. He has n
patience. He will teach us once, if we will not gebnce,

he lost his patience we ended up getting scoldedvéts an
engineer, he was good in Math. He has no patienfaras

I’m concern.

At work we have good feelings, as many times asiptes
when we have problems etc. were given advice, He wi
give notice, of course he did not like lazy, if yare lazy,
get out. If he will ask you to do something you é&ao
follow it together.

There was one thing that he never wanted us t@darfy
of us, especially the boys he never wanted us td ho
motorcycle.

If we bring our friends at home, they will go horhdl,
that's what our friends can remember.

Rosa Eustaquio the wife of the founder has so ng@megtions about her husband
in terms of his inner most character. He cries yuane he hears the song “Bituin
Marikit” and he never attended the graduation efdfiildren®

DEATH OF THE FOUNDER (1984)

The stroke that Engr. Eustaquio experienced seghdhe family of his near
death. He became sickly and he was no longer the.sa

There was a period when he was already sick; henoas
longer on his complete mental faculty. There wdsogk
lock in his brain, so he was never the same. Heokasy in
the early morning and able to talk consciously atbaone
hour. After that he would start dreaming and tadkas if
he’s in another place like Basilan (Eustaquioil).

He was confined at the Cebu Doctors Hospital frorard¥t to July 1983 and

finally at the Zamboanga Doctors Hospital from Asigto September 1984. The stroke
that he experienced caused him to fall and it &fbbis head when he fell to the ground
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(August 19832 He died on September 16, 1984 at ag&°74e fell short of 18 days
before his 7% birthday. He died at Zamboanga Doctors’ HospftaDuring his
confinement in Cebu and Zamboanga, his wife Rasgesdtwith him, she added,;

He was in ICU for three months and two months in a
private room and | was with him during those pesioburo

will say “nya, let's go home” | said not yet, byettime we
will go home you are already dead. He laughs.

The physician identified and certified that he dafdCardio Respiratory Arrest,
secondary to Cerebro Vascular Accident due to Garblypertensive Cardio Vascular
disease. Other contributory factor to his death viaemia seconded to Gouty
Nephropathy'?

Attended by a private Physician, he was under thdical state from August 24
to September 16, 1984; He died at 8:45 a.m. Semert®, 1984 as certified by Dr.
Araceli G. Soria. This report was issued on Septerfd, 1984. His last residence was in
Estragg St. Tetuan in Zamboanga City. Business himdast occupation before his
death.

The funeral was attended by his immediate familymioers and his close
associate, the late Mayor Cesar Clim&tele was buried at San Jose Cemetery at San
Jose Road of Baliwasan in Zamboanga City. RosaaBatgscribed the burial scenario:

The late mayor Cesar Climaco served as the drivangl

the funeral, we passed in front of the universionfing the
Rizal monument and they threw petals and Cesar thi®p
location where Turo was holding office and theydlsrew
petals. The mayor was touched by that. Then weega

to Claret Chapel and onwards to San Jose Cemaeatery i
Baliwasan. Climco saidRosing | never attended this kind
of funeral with this crowded peoplé*

With him lie other relatives, and three tombs coh&l seen, his tomb, that of
Carlos G. Ramos and the third tomb consisted ofildé®eoane Fargas, Isabel Filoteo de
Fargas and Manuel y Luisito Fargas. On the wakdhother remains were Eduardo
Fargas y Alcatena, Isidro S. de Filoteo and Viet@eoane vda. de Fardas.

Engr. Eustaquio was born on October 2, 1909 and direSeptember 16, 1984.
Written on his tomb is: “Founder of the Zamboang&.AColleges: A builder of minds
and stalwart of education.”

Conclusion

The life of Engr. Eustaquio is a story of an ordjnman with extra ordinary life
experienced. He passed three periods of our histdhnessing and experiencing events
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that shaped the society. He became an engineeineaman, prisoner, and later, an
academician. His effort for the introduction of vy education in Zamboanga had
transformed many lives in more than six decades.lild was about sacrifices, learning,
and achivements. It teaches hardwork, service|amedto the people of Zambonga.

Endnotes

! This paper forms part of a larger research onCé&htenario: The Life Story of Engr. Arturo F. Eugtio,
Founder of Zamboanga A. E. Colleges/ Universidadamboanga.” The research was used as basis for
the storyline on the construction of the universityiseum and as basis for the production of video
documentary about the founder, the history of Zaamiga and the university. The video won as platinum
award for best video research during the Internati€onference on Higher Education Research (ICHER-
2010) hosted by the University of Northern Philipgs.

2 By 20" century, Marikina became the shoe capital of thdigpines an economic enterprise of Marikina. Don
Laureano “Kapitan Moy” Guevara as the father of shee industry in the Philippines. http//city. Mamia.gov.ph.
accessed September 24, 2007.

3 http// en.wikepedia.org/wiki/marikinacity.

* He should not be acknowledged as Engr. Arturodusb senior. Senior is a common mistake attathéis name,
his name neither can be acknowledged as Don Eustaince, this was never attached to his name wen én
referrals (According to his son, Arturo Eustagul® He simply wanted to be acknowledged as ArtHrstaquio.

The father of Engr. Eustaquio, Nicomedes Eustaduzd a brother named Jose Eustaquio a
prominent person living in San Juan. He is knowma g&rson of generosity. He distributed his prapert
even his personal belongings to poor people artieaend nothing was left for him. According to his
relatives in San Juan, he became poor becausesteauselp others financially. The present J. Epsta
Street in San Juan is to commemorate Jose Eustiguits generosity and philanthropic works durhig
time.

Jose had a daughter named Bonifacia Eustaquio amtongo and gave birth to Zenaida Eustaquio Santo
Domingo. Eventually Zenaida married a LarazabaCelbu and became Zenaida Eustaquio Santo Domingzhlaal.
She presently owns the Cebu Doctors Hospital

5 Lydia Eustaquio Jose (2007).

5 Researcher’s note: “As to the birth record of Efarstaquio, the archivist of the National Archiwéshe Philippines
in the records division reiterated that they do mte records of 1909 particularly that of Marikiffhis request was
made for the third time. This matter was also bhaug the Family History Center regarding the relcof Arturo F.

Eustaquio however his name did not appear fromdtta bank. Azucena Eustaquio- Reyes and Imeldaatuist

assisted the researcher at the Iglesia Indeperdiglipina only few names appeared in 1909 andndree of Engr.
Eustaquio was not included in the file. The Cathplarishes’ records divisions also do not haverédoerd of Engr.
Eustaquio. Previous verification was also madehatNlunicipal government of Marikina all failed” Rap on the

Eustaquio Genealogy Part | (2010).

" Refer to the Eustaquio Genealogy at the Museoad&riversidad de Zamboanga. The Eustaquio
Genealogy covers six generations from Marianodtjistand Fermina Santos in the early 1800’s

8 Lydia Eustaquio Jose (2007). Narrative Intervidwe 83, 115 J. Basa Street December 03, 2007.

® Daniel B. Schimer (1972)‘Republic or Empire: American Resistance to theilippine War” published by
Schenkman Publishing Company, Inc.,225

16 of 22



LUMINA, Vol. 21, No.2, October 2010, ISSN 2094-1188 HOLY NAME UNIVERSITY

10 Alfred Mc Coy (1989). Paper ofQuezon’s Commonwealth: The Emergence of Philipphughoritarianismsee,
Philippine Colonial Democracy edited by Ruby R.des, Ateneo de Manila University, 120

1 bid., 123

12 philippinensian (1931) indicated that he was tascvaledictorian of Rizal High School. For otheference see
also Montesino, Julius R. (1999). “Growth of a Dre&amboanga A. E. Colleges. Series 1999 Janu8ry,

13 When he was in Rizal High, they were on Americaiit @s their uniform. Were not even sure if he stay a
dormitory, considering Rizal High is in Pasig and where in Marikina (note by the researcher: uriRigal High was
in Marikina at that time.

14 Official Transcript of Record. University of théhiippines-Diliman, Office of the University Regiat. Records of
Arturo Francisco Eustaquio

15 The University of the Philippines was establisloedJune 18, 1908 with three initial colleges, tlalé®je of Fine

Arts, the College of Liberal Arts and the Collegevedicine and Surgery occupying buildings disttdmialong Padre
Faura and R. Hidalgo in Manila as well as a Sclod@dgriculture in Los Banos, Laguna. The Collegd_afv and the

College of Engineering in Manila, as well as umits.os Bafios for the College of Agriculture and €siry followed in

the succeeding years. The College of Engineerintasbsfth college unit established by the univgrsidn June 3,
1910, Mr. W.J. Colbert was appointed by the Bodr@Regents as the acting dean of the college of i&eging. By

1939 the Board of Regents decided that it was tonleok for a larger site, and sought funding tquire a 493-hectare
lot in Diliman. Excerpt from http://www.engg.updiegh/history2.htmlAccessed 25 September 2007.

18 1bid.
17 Lydia Eustaquio Jose, 2007.

8 He graduated with flying colors in the collegejsths according to Owen Bautista (2005) “Universidde
Zamboanga: A New Name a New beginning and a brightare providing quality education to one and”dllanila
Bulletin, Friday June 3, 2005 F.5. However, this ha basis following his transcript of recordstie tniversity.

19 Official Transcript of Record. Note: He performedorly in Military Science 11 (4.0); P.E. (5.0); Iiary Science
21 (5.0); Structural Design (Inc) and Elementarar8gh (dropped). In the U.P. the grades of 1 omie@ns excellent,
1.25 to 1.5 means very good, 1.75 to 2.0 means,gh@8 to 2.5 satisfactory, 2.75 to 3.0 passedcdri@itional and
5.0 fail.

20 However, following the Philippinensian, the 193&aY book of UP listed seventy five graduates inifeying P.
112. Notes: The UP Philippinensian of 1931 publistiee statement of Dwight Filley Davis, the Gover@®@neral of
the Philippines, in his messagé/our country demands not spectacular sacrificegt bacrifices of unremitting
application and she will reward the sacrifice withl measure of financial independence as wellhesdonscience that
your country has been made richer and better bezgos have lived.”

The statement of Manuel Quezon was also publighélde Philippinensian during the graduation of Eng
Eustaquio, it says;On August 12, 1915, when the Jones Law being densd in the US Congress, the Honorable
Manuel L. Quezon, the Philippine Resident Commissi@xpressed in black and white what the Filipimented.
Fifteen years after, congress is again serioushysidering a bill to free the Philippine Islands tomger on the basis
of the altruism of 1916 but on the materialism ®81.”

Quezon, further added on his message in 1931ppHmknsian;'We want our girls and boys to be taught
that they are Filipinos, that the Philippines igthcountry and the only country that God has gitleem... The people
of the Philippine Islands are supporting the puldzhools and the University of the Philippinestie £nd that our
youth may learn to love the Philippines, to loolomphe Philippines as a country that will somed&eras an
independent nation.”

The idea that Quezon wanted to inculcate to UPugtas of 1931 which includes Engr. Eustaquio was to
take the challenge and ensure that the Philippgags stand on her own on or before the granting tofigpine
Independence.

2 see diploma.
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22 Arturo Eustaquio Ill, see Narrative Interview.
2| ydia Eustaquio. Narrative Interview.
4 |bid.

% Adriano A. Arcelo (SN).“In The Service to Zamboan§ociety: The ZAEC Story. Unpublished commissioned
research, 2

26 |n 1903, the Philippine Commission also knowntesTaft Commission created the Moro Province biueinf Act

No. 787 and General Leonard Wood became its fimte@ior. By 1913, The Philippine Commission creates
Department of Mindanao and Sulu and its first @vilGovernor was Frank Carpenter. 1926 was thexrdf Christian
settlers from Luzon and Visayas in Mindanao. By @,9Bhe Department of Mindanao and Sulu constituieel
districts namely; Cotabato, Lanoa, Davao, Sulu dathboanga. By Act of 2309, the provinces of Agusa
Bukidnon were later included. General John Pershigsg served as Military Governor of Zamboanga. Eaamga has
been known as “El Orgullo de Mindanao” (Pride ofnlanao). Also commonly known as “Zamboanga Hermosa”
Spanish for Beautiful Zamboanga.

27 Julius R. Montesino (1999). “Growth of a Dreamni#tmanga A. E. Colleges. Series 1999 January, 8

2 Antonio E. Orendain Il (1984). “Zamboanga Hermosemoires of the Old Town” edited edition. Filipis
Foundation, 100.

2 bid., 101.

%0 Rosa Fargas Eustaquio (2007) Narrative InterviétwResidence, Estrada street, Tetuan, Zamboanga @itober
10, 2007.

%1 patricio N. Abinales (2000). “Making Mindanao: @bato and Davao in the Formation of the Philippifsion

State.” Ateneo de Manila University Press pp. 961871939 the National Land settlement Authorityt @) was

organized and this contributed to the rising infafx.uzon settlers in Mindanao.

32 Owen Bautista (2005). F.5.

33 Julius R. Montesino (1999). “Growth of a Dreamn#tmanga A. E. Colleges. Series 1999 January PeéHsstory
of the Zamboanga Medical Center by Dr. Myra P. AegieDaily Zamboanga Times, September 01, 200&xyc@rpt

as- The story of this institution brings back td.&9It was Dr. Jacobo P. Fajardo who saw the neled hospital in the
Moro Province which later gave rise to Zamboangad®a Hospital.

34 Lydia Eustaquio-Jose (2007). December 3, 2007.

%5 n the research of Arcelo, he stressed that Engtafjuio married at the age of 28.

% Bituin Rodriquez-Eustaquio (SN). Five GeneratidBsl. documentary.

%7 Suena died in an early age because of fatigule whlfredo died recently, 2009.

% Rosa Fargas Eustaquio (2007) Narrative IntervisResidence, Estrada street, Tetuan, Zamboanga @itober
10, 2007.

%9 | ydia Eustaquio Jose (2007). Narrative Interview.
40 Round Table discussion with the UZ Board of Dioest August 30, 2008.

41 Adriano A. Arcelo, (SN). “In the Service to Zamigm Society: The ZAEC Story (unpublished commissibn
research), 3.

42 Antonio E. Orendain 111 (1984), 101.

3 Ibid.
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44 Others identified Miguel Moreno a native from Negrand he was put to prison in Zamboanga becauiseimbus
crime. Rodriguez-Eustaquio, Bituin (SN). Five Gettiens. C.d. documentary.

4 Eustaquio, Rosa Fargas (2007) Narrative Interviitiough she stressed that he was arrested in. 1942

% The Kempeitai see http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kempeitai. Acceds Spetember 25, 2007,
http://library.thinkquest.org/15511/data/encyclopédempeitai.htm.  accessed  September 25, 2007 and
http://infopedia.nlb.gov.sg/details/SIP_79_2005622html. Accessed September 25, 2007.

47 Augusto really wanted to go to school, he wantethke engineering he entered college only forar pecause of
financial problem. He left Manila and went to Zarahga, married there, went back again to Manila again in
Zamboanga for his second wife according to LydiatBguio Jose, 2007.

8 Notes from the author (specific citations, pleaster to Colonia Penal de San Ramon) unpublishedareh:
Corrections in the Philippines started in the Pate@ial times It was however, the Spaniards whonfdly organized

it. The Old Bilibid Prison (OBP) at Oroquieta Stré® Manila was established in 1847. It was formalpened by the
Spanish Royal decree in April 10, 1866. It was okwewn as “Carcel Y Presidio. The issuance of 18&fer issued
by the Spanish Government creating a commissiaetise means for utilizing convict labor in the IRigines and
through the Royal Decree in 1869 under the leagedhiGeneral Ramon Blanco (see paper: SRPPF) lgatveto San
Ramon Prisons and Penal Farm (SPPF). On AugusbB21), 1870 the San Ramon Prison and Penal Farm in
Zamboanga City was established to confine Muslibeigand recalcitrant political prisoners oppose8panish rules.
(www.bucor.gov.ph). It was originally known as Colonia Penal de &amon. When the colony was founded it was
named as San Ramon to honor Colonel Blanco, thigaryilofficer of Mindanao and was also known as &ah
Blanco of Cuban fame. The name San Ramon was alligitaken from Saint San Ramon Nonato as patrart s&
general Blanco. The SRPPF was destroyed in 1898gltive Spanish-American war.

4% Bijtuin Rodriguez-Eustaquio (SN). Five Generatioisd. documentary. Note from the author: no specifi
explanation if they served as captains of armytbeiomilitary units.

%0 Statement of Bernardo S. Orpiano Jr., Chief DoaurSection of the San Ramon Prison and Penal FARPPF):
We regret to inform that there is no record of awerhent as regards Engr. Arturo Eustaquio, Tomasil@sand Leon
Dannug in this institution dating back to 1944 per index and file. See Orpiano, Bernardo, letwed October 2007.
On the conduct of this research, the story of ERgstaquio in San Ramon was basically supportetthdptatements
given by Rosa Fargas and other related literatdiogever, there are no concrete documents that ave gphat he was
confined in San Ramon Prisons. But, history doé€nd by mere documents it goes by other materials.

*1 Antonio E. Orendain I1l, 1984, 102.

52.0n May 7, 1945 the Axis power collapsed in Eurofiee 1945 destruction of Manila was second to Waiisathe
extent of the war damage it suffered The liberatibrthe Philippine archipelago was made possibleabse of the
combined efforts of American and Filipino forcescluding the important role portrayed by the glasil On the same
year the American warplanes bombed Japanese enaarhpmiTalon-Talon. Almost the entire town was dmgtd by
fire during the war, but City Hall, Moore Buildin@gnd Broad Building escaped destruction. Moore aw rthe
Southway Mall formerly Galleria de Zamboanga. Br@&adlding is between the public market, A.E. CollsgSunken
Garden, City Hall and Rizal Monument (Climaco, REDally, Zamboanga was liberated against the Jegman
Imperial army on March 10, 1945.

53 Julius R. Montesino, 1999, 11.

4 Rosa Fargas Eustaquio,

5 Owen Bautista (2005). F.5.

6 Round Table discussion with the UZ Board of Dioest August 30, 2008.

*" Ibid.

*8 |bid.

% Nuraida Arquiza Patinio. Written Statement. Seften?9 2007.
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50 Arturo Eustaquio Ill. Narrative interview.

51 Rosa Fargas Eustaquio

%2 Anecdote on Engr. Eustaquio: Engr. Eustaquio liststin the sense he will not give you money uslésis
important. He is generous during Christmas. Thedguso clan is now in Marikina, San Juan, Quezay &nd Cebu.
Jose, Nicomedez Eustaquio. Narration. October @720

53 Arturo Eustaquio Ill. Narrative Interview.

 Ibid.

% |pid.

% Bituin Rodrigues-Eustaquio (SN). Five Generatiddsl. documentary

57 Arturo Eustaquio Ill. Narrative Interview.

% Round Table discussion with the UZ Board of Dioest August 30, 2008. (Atty. Linda E. Lim) we aretsure if
stroke caused his fall or vice-versa.

% Death Certificate (1984). Certificate of DeathEfgr. Arturo F. Eustaquio. Issued in Zamboanga @ital civil
registrar No. 84-1549. Informant of this certifieaftty. Linda E. Lim (daughter). September 17,498

0 bid.
 bid.
2 pid.

™ The next time that | saw Sanko was on his bufiaaw the late Cesar Climaco. Lydia Eustaquio. &tawe
Interview.

" Rosa Fargas Eustaquio, “Now I'm telling you my e, | was just trying to solve their problemskelep on
praying. A mother is always a mother.” She adaeith¢ researcher.

S Field Activity: San Jose Cemetery. San Jose RBamboanga City. Oct. 13, 2007 2: 15, P.M.

BIBLIOGRAPHY
Books

Abinales, Patricio N“Making Mindanao: Cotabato and Davao in the Fornmatiof the
Philippine Nation State.’Ateneo de Manila University Press, 2000, 96-97.

Gleeck, Lewis E. The American Half A Century (1898-1946&&e General History of
the Philippines Part IV, vol. 1 of the Historicab@ervation Society, 1984, 406.

Orendain, Antonio E. Ill. “Zamboanga Hermosa: Memoires of the Old Town” edlite
edition Filipinas Foundation, 1984, 100.

Paredes, Ruby (ed.). Philippine Colonial DemocracyAteneo de Manila University,
1989, 120.

20 of 22



LUMINA, Vol. 21, No.2, October 2010, ISSN 2094-1188 HOLY NAME UNIVERSITY

Schimer, Daniel B.“Republic or Empire: American Resistance to thelippine War”
published by Schenkman Publishing Company, In6721225.
Newspapers/ Journal/Magazines

Angles, Myra.History of the Zamboanga Medical Cent&aily Zamboanga Times,
September 01, 2008, 9.

Bautista, Owen:'Universidad de Zamboanga: A New Name a New begmrand a
brighter future providing quality education to ormmad all.” Manila Bulletin,
Friday June 3, 2005, F.5.

Climaco, R.CZamboanga Ciudad DechasaN.

Montesino, Julius RYGrowth of a Dream: Zamboanga A. E. College3eries 1999
January, 8.

Papers/ Unpublished materials/ Manuscript/C.D.

Arcelo, Adriano A. (SN).“In the Service to Zamboanga Society: The ZAEQySto
Unpublished commissioned research. 2.

Death Certificat€ertificate of Death of Engr. Arturo F. Eustaqulsesued in Zamboanga
City Local Civil Registrar No. 84-1549, 1984.

Official Transcript of Record. University of the iRppines-Diliman, Record of Arturo
Francisco Eustaquio.

Philippinensian. 1931 Year book of UP listed seydive graduates in Engineering, 112.
Report on the Eustaquio Family History-I by Mich&ahcent Caceres (2010)
Rodriquez-Eustaquio, Bituin (SN). Five GeneratidDgl. documentary.

U.P. diploma, 1931.

San Ramon Prison Penal Farm File Paper.

Internet

http//city. marikina.gov.ph. accessed SeptembeRQ@7.

http// en.wikepedia.org/wiki/marikinacity.

21 of 22



LUMINA, Vol. 21, No.2, October 2010, ISSN 2094-1188 HOLY NAME UNIVERSITY

http://library.thinkquest.org/15511/data/encyclopgkempeitai.htm. accessed September
25, 2007.

http://infopedia.nlb.gov.sg/details/SIP_79 2005622html. Accessed September 25,
2007.

www.bucor.gov.ph.
http://www.engg.upd.edu.ph/history2.html. AccesgBdseptember 2007.

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Kempeitai. AccessedpBamber 25, 2007.

Narrative Interview

Eustaquio, Arturo Ill.Narrative Interview. Octob@007.
Eustaquio, Rosa Fargas. Narrative Interview. Ocgt@be2007.
Jose-Eustaquio, Lydia. Narrative Interview. Octod&r2007.
Jose-Eustaquio, Lydia.. Narrative Interview. Decenll8, 2007.
Jose- Eustaquio, Nicomedez. Narration. Octobef@72
Nuraida Arquiza Patinio. Written Statement. Septen#® 2007.

Round Table discussion with the UZ Board of Direstéugust 30, 2008.

Field
San Jose Cemetery. San Jose Road, Zamboanga €lity.302007.

Marikina, Rizal. Ancestral address. February, 2010.

22 of 22



